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RUDOLPH & ASSOCIATES LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

July 31,2024

VIA HAND DELIVERY /EMAIL/pworks@townofpalmbeach.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

360 S County Rd

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Ibis Isle Park- Security Fence

Dear Mr. Brazil,

As a follow up to our several conversations I have followed up on the letter that I have
written (dated July 3, 2024) with regard to the fence for the Ibis Isle Park in order to ensure its
safety. I have been able to secure a number of neighbors who believe that the fence is a great idea
for the park ensuring the community safety. Everyone I approached supported the idea of a fence
around the park. The only reason that I was not able to get every single resident is that a lot of
people are out of town and I did not know their contact information. I also did not even try to
approach the condominium residents and I am sure they also would support the fence for the park.
It is my hope that this sampling is sufficient in order to immediately start the installation of fence

for the safety of the community.

If there is anything further that you need me to do, please let me know and I will undertake

said action. The following is a list of those residents who are in support of the fence for the safety
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of the Ibis Isle Park (I have also enclosed their signatures):

Name_

Richard Corey
Joan Corey
Richard Day
Lisa Swift
David LaRovere
Mark Remson
Winnie Ferik
Michael Ferik
Terry Levine

Beth Levine

Enclosures

xc: Mayor Danielle Moore

Address

2243 Ibis Isle Road East
2243 Tbis Isle Road East
2251 Ibis Isle Road West
2251 Ibis Isle Road West
2235 Ibis Isle Road East
2263 Ibis Isle Road East
2258 Ibis Isle Road East
2258 Ibis Isle Road East
2250 Ibis Isle Road East
2250 Ibis Isle Road East

Very truly yours,

Joward Rudolph,

q.



July 30, 2024

VIA EMAIL/ pworks@townofpalmbeach.com

Paul Brazil
Director of Public Works
Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr, Brazil:

We have received Mr. Rudolph’s letter attaChed hereto, and we support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.

Richard G. Corey Joan D. Corey

Printed Name Printed Name

e Py o Napen,  Caia
Y, \

Signature Signature

2243 Ibis Isle Road East 2243 Ibis Isle Road East
Address Address
Enclosures

Xc: Mayor Danielle Moore



July 3, 2024

VIA EMAIL/pworks@townofpalmbeach.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr. Brazil,

I/we have seen and read Mr. Rudolph’s letter attached hereto and agree and support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.
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Printed Name Printed Name

LL5| j_/bé Tsle td W N
Address Address w)

(St

Signature Signature

Enclosures

Xc: Mayor Danielle Moore



July 3,2024

VIA EMAIL/pworks@townofpalmbeach.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr. Brazil,

I/we have seen and read Mr. Rudolph’s letter attached hereto and agree and support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.

4744//\/47: La/\’zue‘f?"

Printed Name Printed Name

2335 Thre Lsle S Fusr
Address Address

Signature Signature

Enclosures

.Xc: Mayor Danielle Moore



July 3, 2024

VIA EMAIL/pwerks@townofpalmbeach.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr. Brazil,

I/we have seen and read Mr. Rudolph’s letter attached hereto and agree and support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.

PTARAL = sz

Printed Name Printed Name

72783 7S T Al E

Address Address

e fre —

Signature Signature

Enclosures

Xc: Mayor Danielle Moore



July 3, 2024

VIA EMAIL! works@townofpalmbeach.com

Director of Public Works
Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on lbis [sle
Dear Mr. Brazil,

I/we have seen and read Mr. Rudolph’s letter attached hereto and agree and support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.

INinnie Fezad , _ MiCrke FERIK

Printed WName Printed Name

RSE (BISISUE LA €, Mot BeACH, 3T | RISISUE Kf B Phabrcn,
Address f:z’ig%% Address o 23420
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Signature Signature

Enclosures

Xec: Mayor Danielle Moore



July 3, 2024

VIA EMAIL/pworks@townofpalmbeach.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr. Brazil,

I/we have seen and read Mr. Rudolph’s letter attached hereto and agree and support the
installation of a fence around the Ibis Isle Park for the safety and best interest of our community.

MR. TERRY LEVINE

e Betin Levine
Printed Name Printed Name
2250 Lhes Iele bie 9250 Lbhis Lele Pod &
Tadm Seach 1‘;2 Jso facm Beact FL 33440
Address Address

yd

Sigy:(re // Signature

Enclosures

Xc: Mayor Danielle Moore
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RUDOLPH & ASSOCIATES LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

July 3, 2024

VIA EMAIL/pworks@townofpalmbeack.com
Paul Brazil

Director of Public Works

Town of Palm Beach

RE: Park on Ibis Isle

Dear Mr. Brazil,

My name is Howard Rudolph and I currently live at 2227 Ibis Isle Rd. East. I have lived at
this residence since 2018. Prior to living at this residence, I lived at 2253 Ibis Isle Rd. East since
1994. Thus, I along with my Wife and Family have been residents of Ibis Isle for approximately
30 years. The park that is immediately across the street from my current residence (Ibis Isle Park)
is the subject of this letter. As a result of various wildlife in the community, specifically raccoons,
foxes and coyotes, I believe it to be in the best interest of the community to have a fence
surrounding the park in order to create a safe harbor for the residents. I would imagine the fence
would be approximately the height of the existing border shrubbery and green in color. Please let
me know what it is that I need to do so that the Town of Palm Beach would take this reasonable

action for the benefit of the community of Ibis Isle and the overall benefit of Palm Beach.

Very truly yours,

/ L

Howard Rudolph, Esgq.

xc: Mayor Danielle Moore
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